



Naismith Engineering, Inc

ARCHITECTURE ■ ENGINEERING ■ ENVIRONMENTAL ■ SURVEYING

...

ESTABLISHED 1949

OVER 60 YEARS OF ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE

August 29, 2016

City of Corpus Christi Department of Development Services
Post Office Box 9277
Corpus Christi, Texas 78469-9277

Re: Case No. 0915125-NP096
La Costa Business Park – Plat

To Whom it May Concern:

Naismith Engineering, Inc. (NEI) on behalf of the Applicant, Fox Tree & Nursery, request a six-month extension for the referenced plat.

Thank you for your time and consideration and please let us know if you need any additional information to complete the approval.

Very truly yours,

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC.

Thomas B. Tiffin, P.E.
Project Manager

TBAE Firm 13553 ■ TBPE Firm 355 ■ TBPB Firm 50017 ■ TBPLS Firm 100395-00

4501 Gollihar Road. **Corpus Christi, TX 78411** ■ 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 ■ naismith-engineering.com